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Peter McLean

“

From: Gribbles Vet Path-CH <results-CH@gribbles.co.nz>
Sent: 2 Monday, 23 December 2013 5:51 p.m.

To: i avonheadlab@clear.net.nz

Subject: : CH1328627 - CHEM - Raiden Smoking Lily
@HEADER

ACCESSION CH1328627

REPORTCHEM

REPORTSTATUS FINAL

OWNERJoyce, Katherine ¥
SUBREF Raiden Smoking Lily

SPECIESCanine

BREED Bull Terrier

SEX Female

AGE 2 YEAR(S)

SENT  23/12/2013 1:30:23 PM

RECEIVED 23/12/2013 1:30:23 PM

SIGNEDDATE  23/12/2013 4:50:19 PM

SUBMITTER Peter McLean

TECHNICIAN  AWINKS

LABORATORY  Gribbles Veterinary Pathology Ltd Christchurch

LABADDR1 PO Box 3866

LABADDR?2 Christchurch Mail Centre

REPORTFEE 17.55 i
@RESULTS

CH RAIDEN SMOKING LILY UTP 028 G/L

CH RAIDEN SMOKING LILY UCCRE 26845 UMOL/L

CH RAIDEN SMOKING LILY UPRCR 0.09 RATIO

@COMMENTS

Urine Protein Creatinine Ratio performed and reported by Gribbles Veterinary, Halkett St, Christchurch Reference
Ranges and Method Reference will be supplied on request Testing Requested

1 x Urine Protein Creatinine Ratio :

1 x Urine Protein Creatinine Ratio

@END

IMPORTANT - GRIBBLES is a division of Healthscope Limited.

This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information is prohibited.
Healthscope provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that it has not been intercepted or
interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please
notify postmaster@gribbles.co.nz. You must destroy the original transmission and its contents. Any views expressed
within this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be
the views of Healthscope.

If this document is not required for record keeping purposes please consider the environment before storing or
printing. This communication should not be copied or disseminated without permits_,sion.

Please consider the environment before printing this message. b R {



Gribbles Veterinary Pathology
PO Box 3888
Christchurch Mall Centre

Ph: 03 373 9484
Fax: +6433799485

Report To: Tempieton Pet Hospital
728 Main South Road

Templeton

Submitted by: KAREN MORRIS
Submitter ref: Raiden smoking lily
Owner: Denson Joyce

Owner Phone:

Animal/Herd: RAIDEN SMOKING LILY

Species: Canine Age: 1 YEAR(S)
Breed: < ~--  Bull Te Sex: Female
Date Sent: 9/08/2012 14:49

Date Received: 9/08/2012 14:48
Date Tested:  9/08/2012 15:14
Notification: Fax

Fax Number: 6433496906

Tesis Requested:

1x Urine - Urine Protein Creatinine Ratio
1 x Urine - Urine Specific Gravity

Chemistry - Cumulative

CH1215758
9/08/2012
RAIDEN
SMOKING
LILY
9000800032
8072

Urine Protein 0.235
Urine Creatinine 21684
Urine Protein/Creat rati 0.10

Tmm@dmm“mmm

(Note: Resuits apply only to samples received, on an as found basis. Precision data will be supplied Lpon request. H = High result, L = Low resuft. Refe o

raference ranges.}

Signed

Milton Anthony
{Laboratory Technician - Ch)

Units 7 Ref Range
g1
umold
RATIO
ranges AHL

Signed  Milion Aﬁthony
(Laboratory Technician - Ch)
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Cribbles Veterinary Pathology
PO Box 3868

Christchurch Mall Centre

Ph: 03 379 9484
Fax: +8433789485

Case No: CH1215758

Report To: Templeton Pet Hospital Animal/Herd: RAIDEN SMOKING LILY
729 Main South Road Species: Canine Age: 1 YEAR(S)
Templeton Breed: *Bull Te Sex: Female
Submitted by: KAREN MORRIS
Submitter ref: Raiden smoking lily Date Sent: 9/08/2012 14:49
Owner: Denson, Davis , Joyce Date Received: 9/08/2012 14:49
Date Tested:  9/08/2012 16:05
Notification: Fax
Owner Phone: Fax Number: 6433486306
Tesis Requesied: 1 x Urine - Urine Protein Creatinine Ratio
1 x Urine - Urine Specific Gravity .
Urinalysis
RAIDEN
SMOKING
LILY
9000800032
8072 Units Ref Range
Spec. Gravity > 1.050

Test methodology references are availadie on request.

(m;nmuappumwmmm,mmasmmm Pracision daia will be supplied upon request. H = High resuit, L = Low resuit. Reference ranges are sandard AHL

reference ranges.)

e

Signed Milton Anthony

signed  Milion Ahthony

(Laboratory Technician - Ch) {Laboratory Technician - Ch)



